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Ministers' Offices Support Services

617 Government Street MOSS-25-01
PO Box 9415 Stn Prov Govt May 27, 2024
Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Legislative Assembly
614 Government Street
Victoria B.C. Canada V8V1X4

DESCRIPTION
SMITHK 7661 03MAY24 - Transaction #2 Asher Lore Companion Travel
SMITHK 7661 03MAY?24 - Transaction #7 Asher Lore Companion Travel

V300225 Inv. MOSS-25-01

April 15-16, 2024 travel family 0080-00110-8254

If you have any questions, please contact Callie Johnston, 236-478-1739
Please forward cheques to the individual identified below

GST REGISTRATION NUMBER: 10786 4738

Make all cheques payable to the MINISTER OF FINANCE

Please quote invoice number & mail payment to:
Attn: Callie Johnston, 236-478-1739
Ministry of Finance
Corporate Financial and Facilities Services
Ministers' Office Support Services
PO Box 9415 STN PROV GOVT
617 Government Street
Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

SUBTOTAL| $
5% GST| $
TOTAL $

AMOUNT
192.27
117.14

309.41

309.41



L ——

From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: April 9, 2024 2:23 PM

To:

Subject: Flight Itinerary. Thanks for choosing Harbour Air!

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air! To ensure your experience is
as easy and enjoyable as possible, please review this email in full, along with the booking information,
and fare conditions prior to arrival.

If you require changes to your reservation prior to travel, log into your account using your HAS# at
www.harbourair.com to make changes 24 hours, 7 days a week.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard!

Customer Information

Account HAS # 1839103

Name Grace Lore

[(22+2.36+4+25.7+21.70)/2] +154.39=192.27

Booking
Tuesday, April 16, 2024 Invoice #8130509
Air Transportation Charges
Fiight [l Twin Otter Sked 200 : (2) Flex $308.79
Sked 200 : (2) Flex / Child $154.39
Departure:
EEVancouver Harbour Sked 200 : Fuel Surcharge $22.00
» Directions Sked 200 : Sustainability Fee $2.36
Sked 200 : Vancouver Terminal Fee $4.00
Arrival: Sked 200 : Victoria Terminal Fee $25.70
ictoria Harbour
-V Taxes, Fees and Charges
» Directions
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $21.70




+ Goods and Services Tax

35 minutes Baggage
All Skeds - Baggage : Flex Baggage Fee
KK - Confirmed
Billin
2 Passenger(s) - Flex €
I Tawas
. Grace Lore, Female Grand Total

Add to Calendar

$26.94

$0.00

$538.94
$26.94
$565.88

Please carefully review the Flex Tier terms and conditions pertaining to baggage restrictions and

pricing.
Flex Terms & Conditions

Checking-in:

e Harbour Air recommends that passengers arrive at the terminal at least 40 minutes before

the scheduled departure time.

e Passengers must be fully checked-in 15 minutes before the scheduled departure time.
e Passengers not checked-in before the check-in cutoff times will not be able to board their
scheduled flight and will not be refunded their fare. Harbour Air reserves the right to

cancel the passenger's return flights.

Required Travel Documents:

e All passengers 18 years and above must present either one piece of valid government
issued photo identification, or two pieces of government-issued identificati on without a

photograph.

Priority Boarding:

e Priority Boarding is included in Flex Tier, when and where available. Priority Boarding

allows eligible passengers to board the aircraft ahead of passengers on other tiers,

allowing for first selection of seating.

e Passengers with Priority Boarding must present promptly for boarding at the Pilot's
announcement. Passengers who do not present promptly may lose Priority Boarding for

that reservation.

e Specific seats on the aircraft are not guaranteed. Pilots may move passengers out of

chosen seats to accommodate weight and balance restrictions.




Booking Statement

Bookini #

Date
Monday, Apr 15, 2024

-
Victoria Harbour
Arrival

Vancouver Harbour

Duration
35 minutes

2 Passeniers » SALES
Lore, Grace

Status:
Confirmed

Invoice #793676

FARE-CHILDREN l@ $113.33
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee 1@ $7.62
SALE - Seat Sale $255 1@ $242.86
+ GST $18.19
Canadian Dollars $382.00
Mastercard $382.00

sk ok okok ok ****.#()21508)

113.33+(7.62/2)=117.14
FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied
minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to book Seniors 65+,
Children and Infants Under 13 years

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up
to 5pm day prior to departure. Upgrade to higher fare may also be
required if original fare not available.

After S5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by
contacting Helijet by phone or in-person at the terminal before your
scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable
cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in
the cancellation of any onward and/or return reservations (additional
cancellation fees may apply)

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free
promotions.

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility
and/or special needs are asked to make their booking request with a
Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online
bookings made without also calling in advance of travel, may not be
honoured on the desired flight.

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport





